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TO:   City Council Members 

FROM:  Mayor Max Mickelson 

DATE:   December 16, 2025 

RE:   Ward Boundary Update 

 
 
A new business item on this week’s City Council agenda will propose moving forward with 
updating the boundaries of our four wards. This effort is intended to rebalance population 
across the wards so that each resident’s representation is as equal and fair as possible. As 
the community grows and shifts, periodic realignment is both normal and necessary to 
maintain representative integrity. 
 
While Ward Three is slightly underpopulated with current residents in the unofficial 
proposal for addressing the overall imbalance, the new housing projects there will 
meaningfully increase Ward Three’s resident count in the next few years. Proceeding with 
boundaries based on incomplete population projections would risk underrepresenting 
Ward Three and create another imbalance in short order. 
 
The proposal before Council seeks to address current disparities while setting us up for a 
more durable and accurate balance as Rock Springs continues to grow. I am asking the 
Council to decide if they want to move forward or wait until the 2030 Census to make ward 
boundary adjustments. My suggestion is to move forward to ensure every resident of Rock 
Springs has equal representation. Please note that no current City Council member’s ward 
will change as a result of this process.  
 
Respectfully yours, 
 
 
Max Mickelson, Mayor 
Rock Springs, WY 








